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David Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club [robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com] on behalf of Mineral 
of the Month Club [christine@celestialearthminerals.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:26 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Mineral of the Month Club March 2013
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Dear David A., 

 

Hello:   

   

Just in case you missed or did not have the chance to 
review this months offerings, I have resent the Offer 
Sheet and Platinum letter for you to review. 
Our Featured Mineral of the Month for March is 
Scolecite from India's Deccan Traps. 
   
Though Scolecite was a featured Mineral of the Month 
several years ago, this variety has completely different 
look and structure. See the photo below: 
  
The Offerings for March  are five minerals from China, 
Mexico, Canada, and Brazil.These specimens range in 
transparency from water-clear to opaque, and in color 
from forest-green and emerald-green to pink, purple, 
and a delicate honey-yellow.  
   

*Click on the link on the top left of the page to see the 

 Offer Sheet and Platinum letter. 

   
You can place your order via email  at   
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christine@celestialearthminerals.com  
  

    or by calling #800-941-5594. 
   

Coming in April...our featured mineral of the month  
will be Cactus  Quartz, a rare form of a very common 

mineral, amethyst quartz. These specimens, which were 
collected in South Africa, are examples of two-phase 

crystal development and have very nice lilac-to-purple 
colors. Showy in both color and shape, these specimens 

make fine display pieces. Our write-up will detail the 
origin of cactus quartz and explain why quartz has more 

varieties and sub-varieties than any other mineral.        
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SCOLOCITE 

On your entire order every time you order 4 or more items from The Platinum Letter or Offer Sheet.

 

Forward this email 
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